



## **AMENDMENTS OF ITMA 2019 GENERAL REGULATIONS AND TECHNICAL REGULATIONS**

Exhibitors are required to abide by the regulations set out in the ITMA 2019 “General Regulations”, “Index of Products” and “Technical Regulations” and their enclosures and documents issued by ITMA Services as ITMA 2019 Organiser within the exhibition (refer to article A3.1).

Due to the venue’s requirements and updates, the following amendments have been made to the general terms and conditions dated 4 May 2017, that will have immediate effect:

### **GENERAL REGULATIONS**

#### **Article A17. Protection of trademark and intellectual property rights**

By amending the duration of the IPR secretariat from 26 June to 25 June:  
“The IPR secretariat will start on 17 June 2019 and will operate until ~~the end of the show on 26 June~~ **25 June 2019, ...**”

### **ANNEX II: TECHNICAL REGULATIONS**

#### **Article B7.20 Communications equipment**

By deleting the word ‘not’ and permitting Exhibitors to install their own wi-fi network:

“There is a centralised exhibitor wi-fi network within the exhibition space managed by the Technical Service Provider. Exhibitors are ~~not~~ permitted to install their own wi-fi network, **provided the application of installation is approved by the venue.**”

#### **Article B9.1 Equipment and product safety code**

Amendments to the first three paragraphs of Article B9.1:

1. The exhibitor undertakes to only display those machines, equipment and other products that comply with the ~~Equipment and Product Safety Code GPSG and associated ordinances (GPSGV), by means of which the relevant EU directives have been enforced~~ **Machine Directive 2006/42/EC**. All work equipment used at the Venue must bear an ~~EC code~~ **a CE marking** and be accompanied by an instruction manual, and **a copy of the Declaration of Conformity compliance** with European regulations that are currently in force.
2. The exhibitor authorises The Organiser with the approval of the relevant authorities, **represented at the exhibition by a notified body appointed by the Organiser**, to publicly declare on his behalf that the conformity evaluation procedures have not yet been concluded in connection with such exhibits as they do not have the prescribed CE ~~mark~~ **coding** and that these exhibits do not yet comply with the formal and safety provisions of the relevant regulations and may not be sold or purchased in the countries of the EU and territory of the EEC until such time as they comply with these regulations.



ITMA 2019

3. At the request of the relevant authorities, **represented at the exhibition by a notified body appointed by the Organiser**, the exhibitor must attach an “exhibition sign” to exhibits without the prescribed CE coding clearly indicating that the exhibits concerned do not comply with ~~GPSG (Equipment and Product Safety Code)~~ requirements **the Machine Directive 2006/42/EC** and may not be purchased in countries of the territory of the EEC until such time as they comply with the relevant regulations.

**In addition, the following clause has been inserted at the end of Article 9.1:** For CE marking implementation, exhibitors should refer to advisory available by 22 March in the Exhibitor Centre.

#### **Article B14.3 Compressed air specifications**

Amendment of the 2nd bullet point of the Venue’s compressed air specifications:  
“• Average pressure: 7 bar, ~~82-575 litre/minute~~ 500-800 litre/minute”

All other general terms and conditions of the General Regulations shall remain in full force and effect.

Please contact [application@itma.com](mailto:application@itma.com) if you need any clarification.

The ITMA 2019 Organiser

Dated 12 March 2019